I~ocone-onnship
NS Y LYAT

POCONO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA

September 9, 2024 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive | Tannersville, PA 18372
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=01VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, please state the spelling of
your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the Chair.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on
matters of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA
Sunshine Act].

CORRESPONDENCE

¢ Resignation received from Marie Guidry, who has been with the Pocono Township Planning
Commission since March of 2013.

OLD BUSINESS

= Motion to approve the minutes of the August 12, 2024 meeting of the Pocono Township Planning
Commission. (Action Item)

= Re-Organization of Planning Commission due to Vice Chair resignation. (Possible Action Iltem)

SKETCH PLANS

SEWAGE PLANNING MODULES: Component 4A for the following: (Action Item)
e Kalahari Resort/ KR SPE


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

NEW PLANS

o Brookdale Spa (LDP #1425) — Nate Oiler, RKR Hess — (Action Item)

FINAL PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION

PRELIMINARY PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION

e [roquois Ridge (LDP #1431) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 7/8/24 P.C. meeting
with approval deadline of Nov. 11, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is Oct. 15, 2024.
(Possible Action Item)

¢ Cranberry Creek Apartments Land Development Plan (LDP# 1369) — Plans were administratively

accepted at the 7/25/22 P.C. meeting. Extension letter request received with approval deadline
of November 13, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 10/15/24.

o Brookstead Apartments — (LDP# 1423) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 5/13/24
P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of December 9, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is
11/12/24

Motion to table the following plans (Action Item):

e Tannersville Point Apartments (LDP# 1358) — Plans were administratively accepted at the
6/10/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of December 31, 2024 (Deadline for P.C.
consideration is 12/9/24)

e 611 Land Development LLC (LDP #1401) — Dual Brand Hotel — Hotel by Marriot -Plans
administratively accepted at the 4/8/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of Nov. 14, 2024.
Deadline for P.C. consideration is 10/15/24

o Alaska Pete’s Roadhouse Grille (173 Camelback Road) Land Development Plan (LDP# 1387) —
Plans were administratively accepted at the 4/10/23 P.C. meeting. Extension request received with
approval deadline of December 31, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 12/9/24.

e 135 Warner Road — JBAR Pocono LLC (LDP# 1414) — Plans were administratively accepted at
the 2/12/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of March 9, 2025. Deadline for P.C. consideration
is 2/10/25.

e 1124 Sky View Drive Mono-pine Tower (LDP# 1424) — Plans were administratively accepted at
the 4/8/24 P.C. meeting with approval deadline of Nov. 4, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration
is 10/15/24.

¢ Simpson Minor Subdivision (LDP #1426) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 7/8/24 P.C.
meeting with approval deadline of Jan 6, 2025. Deadline for P.C. consideration is Dec. 9, 2024.

SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, CONDITIONAL USE, ET AL, APPLICATIONS
PRIORITY LIST
= Zoning Ordinance, Zoning Map & SALDO Amendments

o Review process will continue with Nanci Sarcinello, Sarcinello Planning & GIS Services on
the 4™ Monday of each month. (September Meeting has been cancelled)



UNFINISHED BUSINESS -

ZONING HEARING BOARD SCHEDULE

September 26, 2024 Donald & Sheri Simpson Variance
NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT & ADJOURNMENT



POCONO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
Meeting Minutes
August 12, 2024

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Planning Commission was held on Monday,
August 12, 2024 and was opened at 6:00 p.m. by Jeremy Sawicki.

ROLL CALL

Joe Folsom, present via zoom; Marie Guidry, absent; Christina Kauffman, present; Claire Learn,
present; Chris Peechatka, present; Dennis Purcell, present; Jeremy Sawicki, present.

Planning Commission Alternates: Kyle VanFleet, absent; Bruce Kilby, present.

IN ATTENDANCE

Amy Montgomery, Twp. Engineer; Lisa Pereira, Township Solicitor; Krisann MacDougall, Township
Asst. Secretary. Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager

PUBLIC COMMENT

Cindy Gregor (Resident) — Presented items found around a mono-pine tower drop zone and how it
can contaminate the water supply and animals.

Dawn Eilber (Resident) — Presented items found around a mono-pine tower drop zone and how it will
affect her property if 1124 Sky View Drive Mono-Pine tower is approved.

Ellen Gnandt (Commissioner) — Voiced concerns regarding the Special Exceptions being met prior to
the plan moving forward.

CORRESPONDENCE - None

OLD BUSINESS

D. Purcell made a motion, seconded by C. Kauffman, to approve the minutes of the July 8, 2024
meeting of the Pocono Township Planning Commission. All in favor. Motion carried.

SKETCH PLANS
SEWAGE PLANNING MODULES

C. Peechatka made a motion, seconded by C. Learn to Table the sewage planning modules,
component 4A on Kalahari Resort/KR SPE. All in favor. Motion carried.

NEW PLANS
FINAL PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION
PRELIMINARY PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION

e Sanofi Building 57 Addition (LDP #1430) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 7/8/24 P.C.
meeting with approval deadline of Oct. 6, 2025. Deadline for P.C. consideration is Sep. 9, 2024.
Aaron Sisler with Borton Lawson to discuss waivers on the plans and ask for conditional
approval based on the August 7, 2024.




The Planning Commission recommended the following waivers on this project:

C. Peechatka made a motion, seconded by C. Kauffman, to recommend a waiver for SALDO
Section 390.19.M. All in favor. Motion carried.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by D. Purcell, to recommend a waiver for SALDO Section
390.29.9(7). All in favor. Motion carried.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Peechatka, to recommend a waiver for SALDO Section
390.29.J.(6). All in favor. Motion carried.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Kauffman, to recommend a waiver for SALDO Section
390.32.B and 390-35. All in favor. Motion carried.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Peechatka, to recommend a waiver for SALDO Section
390.41. All in favor. Motion carried.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by D. Purcell, to recommend a waiver for SALDO Section
390.55.F(3). All in favor. Motion carried.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Peechatka, to recommend a waiver for SALDO Section
365-8.L., All in favor. Motion carried.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Peechatka, to recommend a waiver for SALDO Section
365-27. All in favor. Motion carried.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Kauffman, to recommend Sanofi Building 57 Addition
(LDP #1430) to the Board of Commissioners for approval based on the Engineers letter dated
August 7, 2024. All in favor. Motion carried.

Iroquois Ridge (LDP #1431) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 7/8/24 P.C. meeting with
approval deadline of Oct. 6, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is Sep. 9, 2024. D. Purcell made
a motion, seconded by C. Peechatka, to table the plan. All in favor. Motion carried.

Simpson Minor Subdivision (LDP #1426) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 7/8/24 P.C.
meeting with approval deadline of Oct. 6, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is Sep. 9, 2024. J.
Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Peechatka, to table the plan. All in favor. Motion carried.

Cranberry Creek Apartments Land Development Plan (LDP# 1369) — Plans were administratively
accepted at the 7/25/22 P.C. meeting. Extension letter request received with approval deadline of
November 13, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 10/15/24. J. Sawicki made a motion,
seconded by C. Peechatka, to table the plan. All in favor. Motion carried.

1124 Sky View Drive Mono-pine Tower (LDP# 1424) — Plans were administratively accepted at the
4/8/24 P.C. meeting with approval deadline of Nov. 4, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is
10/15/24. Atty. Phil Sparola representing SBA Tower spoke with regard to the plan and the site plan
as it has progressed. D. Purcell asked where it is located in conjunction with the wetlands. Cassie
Robinson, LaBelle presented the plan. Nicole Hayne, TarraCon explained how she reviewed the
wetland delineation for SBA.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Learn to table the plan. All in favor. Motion carried.




Brookstead Apartments — (LDP# 1423) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 5/13/24 P.C.
meeting. Approval deadline of December 9, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 11/11/24. J.
Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Peechatka, to table the plan. All in favor. Motion carried.

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Kauffman, to table the following plans. All in favor. Motion
carried.

e Tannersville Point Apartments (LDP# 1358) — Plans were administratively accepted at the
6/10/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of December 31, 2024 (Deadline for P.C.
consideration is 12/9/24)

e 611 Land Development LLC (LDP #1401) — Dual Brand Hotel — Hotel by Marriot -Plans
administratively accepted at the 4/8/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of Nov. 14, 2024.
Deadline for P.C. consideration is 10/15/24

o Alaska Pete’s Roadhouse Grille (173 Camelback Road) Land Development Plan (LDP# 1387) —
Plans were administratively accepted at the 4/10/23 P.C. meeting. Extension request received with
approval deadline of December 31, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 12/9/24.

e 135 Warner Road — JBAR Pocono LLC (LDP# 1414) — Plans were administratively accepted at
the 2/12/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of March 12, 2025. Deadline for P.C.
consideration is 2/10/25.

SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, CONDITIONAL USE, ET AL, APPLICATIONS - None

PRIORITY LIST
= Zoning Ordinance, Zoning Map & SALDO Amendments
o The review process will continue with Nanci Sarcinello, Sarcinello Planning & GIS Services

on the 4" Monday of each month. This month we will be meeting on the 28" due to the
holiday.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

ZONING HEARING BOARD SCHEDULE

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

J. Sawicki made a motion, seconded by C. Learn, to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 p.m. All in favor.
Motion carried.




3850-FM-BCW0355 Rev. 5/2016 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

: DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
"% pennsylvania
/?4/'7 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER
PROTECTION

TRANSMITTAL LETTER
FOR SEWAGE FACILITIES PLANNING MODULE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (DEP) USE ONLY

DEP CODE # CLIENT ID # SITEID # APS ID # AUTH. ID #

TO: Approving Agency (DEP or delegated local agency) Date 2024
PA Department of Environmental Protection
Northeast Regional Office, 2 Public Square
Wilkes Barre, PA 18711-0790

PA Department of Environmental Protection
Dear Sir/Madam:

Attached please find a completed sewage facilities planning module prepared by Pennoni Associates Inc.
Gregory R. Rogalski, PE - Division Manager for Kalahari Resort / KR SPE (Wams)
(Title) (Name)

a subdivision, commercial ,or industrial facility located in _Tobyhanna Township

Monroe County.

(City, Borough, Township)
Check one
() The planning module, as prepared and submitted by the applicant, is approved by the municipality as a
proposed revision [] supplement for new land development to its Official Sewage Facilities Plan (Official
Plan), and is [X] adopted for submission to DEP [] transmitted to the delegated LA for approval in accordance
with the requirements of 25 Pa. Code Chapter 71 and the Pennsylvania Sewage Facilities Act (35 P.S. §750),

OR

[ (i) The planning module will not be approved by the municipality as a proposed revision or supplement for new

land development to its Official Plan because the project described therein is unacceptable for the reason(s)
checked below:

Check Boxes

[] Additional studies are being performed by or on behalf of this municipality which may have an effect on the
planning module as prepared and submitted by the applicant. Attached hereto is the scope of services to
be performed and the time schedule for completion of said studies.

[ The planning module as submitted by the applicant fails to meet limitations imposed by other laws or
ordinances, officially adopted comprehensive plans and/or environmental plans (e.g., zoning, land use,

25 Pa. Code Chapter 71). Specific reference or applicable segments of such laws or plans are attached
hereto.

[] Other (attach additional sheet giving specifics).

Municipal Secretary: Indicate below by checking appropriate boxes which components are being transmitted to the
approving agency.

XI Resolution of Adoption X 3 Sewage Collection/Treatment Facilities 4A Municipal Planning Agency Review
X] Module Completeness Checklist [] 3s Small Flow Treatment Facilities X] 4B County Planning Agency Review
[ 2 Individual and Community Onlot [0 4C County or Joint Health Department
Disposal of Sewage Review
2024

Municipal Secretary (print) Signature Date



g '. YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

September 5, 2024

Pocono Township Planning Commission
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: BROOKDALE SPA -2436 BACK MOUNTAIN DRIVE
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT COMPLETENESS REVIEW
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1425, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0680

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed a completeness review of the Preliminary/Final Land
Development Plan Application for Brookdale Spa. The submitted information consists of the following items.

e Pocono Township Land Development Application.

o Professional Services Escrow Agreement.

e  Waiver Requests.

e Brookdale Spa Four Step Design Process Narrative dated August 30, 2024.

e Community and Fiscal Impact Analysis for the Brookdale Spa prepared by RKR Hess, dated August
2024.

o Special Warranty Deed dated October 29, 2020.

e Overall Boundary Closure.

e Overall Gross Boundary Closure prepared by RKR Hess, dated August 29, 2024.

o Wetland Report for Brookdale Spa prepared by Rooted Environmental Consulting, dated May 24,
2024.

e Phase II Environmental Site Assessment prepared by LaBella Associates, dated May 8, 2018.

e  WB-62 Turning Movement Plan prepared by RKR Hess, 1 sheet, dated August 30, 2024.

e Parking Lot Lighting Plan prepared by entegra, | sheet, dated August 19, 2024.

e Brookdale Spa Plans and Elevations prepared by Ramona Albert Design, 3 sheets, undated.

e Employee Housing Plan and Elevation prepared by Schoonover & Vanderhoof Architects, LLC, 2
sheets, dated August 25, 2024,

e Maintenance Building Plan prepared by Gary Jr., 1 sheet, dated June 21, 2024.

e PNDI Receipt dated January 3, 2024.

o Supplemental Stormwater Infiltration Report for Brookdale Subdivision — Lot 2, prepared by Geo-
Technology Associates, Inc., dated August 15, 2024.

e Geotechnical Engineering Report for Brookdale Subdivision — Lot 2, prepared by Geo-Technology
Associates, Inc., dated August 29, 2024.

e Traffic Analysis Spa Report prepared by Benchmark Civil Engineering Services, Inc., dated August
2024.

e Erosion & Sediment Control (E&S) Module | prepared by RKR Hess, dated August 30, 2024.

e Post Construction Stormwater Management (PCSM) & Conveyance Calculations Module 2 prepared
by RKR Hess, dated August 30, 2024.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 i3 610.625.2999 [l 610.625.2969 [ tandmassociates.com



/"{ji% Pocono Township Planning Commission

i Brookdale Spa
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan Completeness Review

September 5, 2024

Page 2 of 2

e Sewer Pump Station Design prepared by RKR Hess, dated August 2024.
o MCPC Checklist and Receipt dated August 30, 2024.
e Brookdale Spa Land Development Plan set prepared by RKR Hess, 41 sheets, dated August 30, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicant, Brookdale Enterprises, LLC, has submitted a plan proposing the Brookdale Spa Land
Development on the southern side of Back Mountain Road, west of the intersection of Dyson and Brookdale
Roads. The existing property, Lot 2 of the Brookdale Subdivision, is located within the RD, Recreation Zoning
District and consists of a single parcel (Tax ID No. 12/11/1/32-4). The property has an area of 31.59 acres and
consists of mostly woodland areas with steep slopes, the Scot Run watercourse, and wetlands.

The site is proposed to be developed with a Nordic style Spa which consists of outdoor thermal and
hydrothermal amenities as well as a 2-story 35,000 s.f. building with traditional spa services, restaurant,
reception area, retail spaces, and locker rooms. The plans also propose a 2-story 50-bed employee housing
building and a maintenance building. The previously submitted narrative states that the spa can accommodate
400 to 525 people and will have up to 55 staff members. Spa services are booked for 4-hour sessions. The
plans propose 340 parking spaces, including 9 handicap spaces, 3 bus parking spaces, and 4 off-street loading
spaces. Access to the development will be via a driveway taking access from Back Mountain Road. The plan
also depicts above ground and underground stormwater management facilities. The project is proposed to be
served by on-lot water and central sewage disposal via the existing Brookdale Resort Wastewater Treatment
Facility.

Based upon our review, we recommend the Planning Commission accept the Preliminary/Final Land
Development Plan for review, provided all other requirements have been met including, but not limited to,
formal written applications and application fees with establishment of an escrow to cover the costs of review.

If you should have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

e A
Jon S. Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/arm

cc: Jerrod Belvin — Pocono Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Brookdale Enterprises, LLC — Applicant
Nate Oiler, P.E. — RKR Hess, a division of UTRS, Inc.
Kristina Heaney — Monroe County Conservation District
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCOR0680\Correspondence\Review Letters\Brookdale Spa LD_Plan.Completeness. Review.doex



22z -
@i 1000 | ovsen] .
5| T 0ss4-teb (025) 1L
e 5 ' O
EEE H .mm ¢/€81 Vd 'ITTIASHINNYL 10€8) Vd "94NASANOYLS LSY3
mmm sy | - I +£G X09 0d 13341S ONVILHNOD "N 2HE
me i FEEE 4HSHOL OND30d HOISSIRIGD SKEY dHSNAOL 040904 371 S3SI4dH3INT 3TVaNO0HS “ONI SHLN 40 NOISIAIQ V ‘SS3H UMY
g4 HER prp— Ao e .
igs INVOITddV/HINMO “H3INIONT
R332 e T 7 v T m
mm w m STVIIQWSYd| +0'3d0’) | X X NOISSIIHOD HINNYIA ALNND J08HOA MIINIDHI dIHSKMOL 0NDI0d VA LALNOD LS
385 & SIVLIAWSId | €0°0dad [ X X i R
8z - e T ArEnTsy
1 = STVI3WSdd| 209409 | X X £ z:/,
x5 Mw = STVIIAWSI4/0S3| 10'0ddd | X [ X | X 59 S E
EH| I i S311304d HIMISWHOLS | 20'1SdD | X X o e
Bl i TGS i R
R ! S3140kd YIMISHEOLS | 901549 | X || X S e N
b ww m_% S3T1408d HIMISWHOLS | S0'LSdD | X X
mmm HH N — S311408d YIMISWHOLS | ¥0'1SdD | X X
nmw Ww —— S311408d YIMISWHOLS | €011SdD | X X
iz mm — S3106d ¥3MISWHOLS | 20154 | X X LI e
{RR ——— ST1404d HIMISWHOLS | 10°1SdD | X X e g ey 2 10
E [ NY1dWSd| £0°0dD | X X b
mm — NVIdWSd| 20940 | X X SN
il =] NY1d WSOd| 1004 | X X 77
il = Swilnos ssidn | X s SRS
b g = ST¥130953| £0°'S30°D X e e e A
33 - = R e
mmm ; i g318— S¥130953| 20°S30°D X S
5 I HE m — SV130 053] 105300 X P——————,L ST
mw PigE Al €39V1S - NV1d 053[ L0539 X 3 . iR A
gil e A= £39VIS - V14 053] 90530 X e
mmw i =5 €39VIS-Nv1d 953| S0°STD X ST e
48 =] 239V1S-NV1d053| #0'S3D X BT e Lk
2aglz T — bl Y TN 5Y BT SIS0 N NG W b LD N
wmm 239¥1S-NV1d 053] €0°S3D X S T B e e
232 = 139v1S-NV1d 053] 20530 X e
533 p— 1 39VIS - NY1d 953 | 10'S3D X Ee T
mmm — Y3LvM - STIVI30 ALNLA | bO'ND S e
mma e Y31VM - SIVI3 ALILA|_ €0°NA’D — S e e S
mm £ — ¥IMIS- STIVLIAALNILN | 20'NaD SIS0 KNV TOVOTTES SN 030 G
23 e YIM3S- STVIIAALMLA| LO'ND
iz == YIM3S- STIVIIAALTUN| LO'NdD
3 ] — reas YdS JVOIOOKE K04 DHILHON 107 ONIYGYe [ 1115
Mmm Y3IVM - STTIH0¥ ALMLLN | 90°IN'D —— T T s
mw — HIMIS - STIH08J ALITUA | 501D L m—— i e
23 ) _ e Bshosswens [ 2%
MW =MoL “Mnmwzzﬂ_uﬁu %mm Mm%w romogusSGaiion gy u.w;
28 OILVI0
& = NVIdALNUN| 201ND I .
: e i i | Vd AINNQJ F04NOW dIHSNMOL ONOJ0d
w E Mt — SY13a3LS| 10'SQD s 3 > o
e mww = NV1d 3dVOSaNYT| 2070 | X )
o i A0 = NV1d 3dvosanvi| 1019 | X ) Y
sl38ds) ¢ VPA — NY1d US| 205D s
m mm 20 NVIdaUS| 105D R Rw ; s
3 mwm .9 ot o NY1d INJWISVI 8 SISKTYNY 3d075 ¢33LS | 20%30 | X X o
E Bt NY1d NOILITOW3Q/304N0S3H BNLLSEG | 103D | X X | m_ Ou_
L R — ONIOTYSALON| 2000 | X | X | X o
= NY1d INFNDOTIAIA ANYT
3 FokH] e 3 3, ; L - 5
i S F1LIL ONIMYHQ oN 133 L2 B e :

w1z e S

topaoy QT incley




oi"§
| '. - YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

September 5, 2024

Pocono Township Planning Commission
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: IROQUOIS RIDGE/BACIK — MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAN REVIEW NO. 3
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1431, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0810

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed our third review of the Minor Subdivision
Application for Iroquois Ridge/Bacik. The submitted information was prepared by RKR Hess and consists
of the following items.

e Letter of Transmittal dated August 29, 2024.
e Response letter dated August 27, 2024.

e Minor Subdivision Plan for Lands of Iroquois Ridge Partners, LLP and Consolidation for Lands of
Stephen J. & Maureen A Bacik (1 sheet) dated May 13, 2024, revised August 27, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicant is proposing a minor subdivision of a property located on the southern side of Sullivan
Trail, near Deer Run. The property is located within the R-1, Residential Zoning District.

Existing Parcel 12.16.1.30 consists of 1.06 acres and Parcel 12.16.1.30-1 consists of 19.09 acres. The
submitted plan proposes to subdivide and combine the parcels to create two (2) lots. Lot 1 is proposed to
have 12.87 acres and Lot 2 is proposed to have 7.14 acres. It appears one or more single family homes
are proposed for construction.

The plan was accepted for review by the Planning Commission at its meeting held on July 8, 2024.

Based on our review of the above information, we offer the following comments and/or recommendations
for consideration.

ZONING ORDINANCE COMMENTS

I. Comment 1 from Review No. 1 satisfied.

2. In accordance with Section 470-17.C.(1) and Attachment 2, the minimum lot area is 2-acres per
dwelling unit. The existing Bacik property (Parcel 12.16.1.30) has an area of 1.06 acres and is
an existing non-conformity. The proposed subdivision will combine the existing parcel with

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 2 610.625.2999 [ 610.625.2969 [ tandmassociates.com



Pocono Township Planning Commission

Iroquois Ridge/Bacik Minor Subdivision Plan Review No. 3
September 5, 2024

Page 2 of 3

/7

Proposed Lot 2 and the non-conformity will be removed. (Previous Comment 2 from Review No.
1) No action is required.

"

3. Comment 3 from Review No. 1 satisfied.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE COMMENTS

4. In accordance with Section 390-18.B.(2)(c), the plan submission shall include “four copies of the
sewage facilities planning modules and associated documentation™. (Previous Comment 4 from
Review No. 1) A waiver is requested stating that “no new building lots are being created,
therefore land planning module is not necessary”. We have no objection to this request.

< In accordance with Section 390-18.B.(6), “the applicant shall be responsible for submission of the
plan and all required supporting documentation to the Monroe County Planning Commission, the
Monroe County Conservation District, PennDOT, and all other governing agencies”™. Submissions
to, correspondences with, and approvals from the following outside agencies shall be provided to
Pocono Township. (Previous Comment 5 from Review No. 1)

a. Monroe County Planning Commission — A comment letter dated July 18, 2024 has been
received.

Per Section 390-18.E, “no official action shall be taken by the Board of Commissioners
until either the Township has received the comments of the Monroe County Planning
Commission or a period of 30 days has expired following transmittal of the preliminary
plan to the County Planning Commission.”

b. Monroe County Conservation District/Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protection — PADEP NPDES Permitting, if applicable. The proposed future right-of-way
is no longer proposed and submission to the County Conservation District is not

applicable.
6. Comment 6 from Review No. | satisfied.
1. Comment 7 from Review No. 2 satisfied.
8. In accordance with Section 390-27.A.(19), the plan shall include “wetlands in accord with § 390-

57, if required™. Per Section 390-57.A, “if a proposed subdivision or land development includes
any area that is suspected of being a wetland, then a professional wetland delineation may be
required. The Township may require that the applicant obtain a jurisdictional determination from
the United States Army Corps of Engineers. Until such time as the Board of Commissioners has
approved application, the wetland limits shall be visibly identified in the field.” A wetland
delineation shall be completed. (Previous Comment 9 fiom Review No. 2) The submitted wetland
study was completed in 2006. We reserve comment on the adequacy of this study until we see
the extent of the proposed improvements and possible impact on wetlands.

9. Comment 10 from Review No. | satisfied.



Af‘

~\§ A, Pocono Township Planning Commission
I'\. Iroquois Ridge/Bacik Minor Subdivision Plan Review No. 3
September 5, 2024

Page 3 of 3

O
\

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE COMMENTS

10. In accordance with Section 365-10.1.(6)(a), “wetlands shall be identified in accord with the 1987
United States Army Corps of Engineers Manual for Identifying and Delineating Wetlands, as
amended, and properly flagged and surveyed on site to ensure they are protected™. The existing
wetlands shall be delineated as required. (Previous Comment 11 from Review No. 2) The
submitted wetland study was completed in 2006. We reserve comment on the adequacy of this
study until we see the extent of the proposed improvements and possible impact on wetlands.

11. Comment 12 from Review No. | satisfied.

MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS

12. Comment 13 from Review No. | satisfied.
13. Comment 14 from Review No. 2 satisfied.

All previous engineering related comments have been addressed. The above remaining comments are
related to existing non-conformities, waivers, outside agency approvals, and existing wetlands.

If you should have any questions regarding the above comments, please call me.

Sincerely,

5. T

Jon 8. Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/meh

cc: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Stephen J. Bacik — Applicant
Charles P. Gmiter, PLS — RKR Hess, Applicant’s Surveyor
Kristina Heaney — Monroe County Conservation District
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. — T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:'Projects\POCO'R08 10\Correspondence'Comment LetterstIroquois Ridge Minor Subdiv.Plan_Review.No.3.docx



2RE
R2g . sova v
]
iz
ko B 10 o micas
EEp SIFIIOD ININHY 14 AINAOD J08NOR g onsd VIO XOVE RS
e S eaa
2z m - - H -
= | 3OS DIHAVHD
fitakd \
€37 —_— o i y
827 NOISSTIVIN0D ONINYId dHSHAWOL DNOJOS / | > L
&g AR o . / 4 / L O 301 3% TN GILUNENS SHENI000 CHY- U0 V20
22 i AR = TV SV TTM SY NITHI 0IERISX INANOHS NY 341 1L
3 s . ¥ sS 0HN0 40 AINOD
- ER,E W -,E, it FINNTIANDD ONY AIYHIDY 30 JUVOLLNZ) YINYAUSNNI 20 HITVIVAONA0D.

\ NV 50 INTNIDITIVONY ORY GHSYINGO 20 YLD

NYd 040934
350 Q3ZIHOHLNY

S92t 30tz A
Crint)

U3 ONTUOA 1Y 10 TRVISSE
w0l oLy 10 FURITIRT

JHLOL L3574 HLUM 30U 40 sUk

11105 - O3VA IND) SXOVALTS 9TINS M

osez vy 3w
ATV 2 1BV IS
k. v st

i g Loy 21 5070 v gt 3 e -

A 0 PR i T S0 0 8 AT d B

KOS KL ALTUTY TIY SARIISID ATSSTA00 21 SH. 0 MGSLIY 5534 i 5T T35 5.3

SIO0HAD KL HOUX WIS VO CITHENL Y 10N SN PG NDYIVION S1TOUEISNI 4 GHON U5 S57H0 NALHLS 09 404 Tiewirs 1)

; ow wbroe 1"
g 0 QUIN0 CIOVIIANS 36 10°P0YD TNY 508 TV £322 Wl 0
2 VNTHA Y CNILS x om WIS Z101 1 ) LN OV M ———r —m
& ST 07 VI ORY T8 TV ONOY ONY L3NS pLL o unun susa o
& SAYML 20 LHER4 L3615 TV L INJENFOY CAY TIIVAY LTL) ) C3HSI9YSS) TV SUGNISY) 3OS ¥ ALIUN TovNAYED 21 X 30 [HO8 SOV P10 oo pusa
= Q3HIENOD SNV 82
3 SYEP0 DIVIOMAI BILYAHOLS IHSHYOL ONO0 L 48 CH0H NSOV + wovs puprg. — —— —
H S SEYILIA CYINTIO IV 01 LKYGHTCY Y TITIN 1125 J0 AN Y CHSTHVLS) LI ONVILENY 11 vt g P
g =
2 =8|z v D 210103504084 S, P
z & T TALSHOGAY 315 20 092 ¥IIH ur an YN ; 1
2lz 2% IS S |5 10 L9VEL0I BUN T U X T
2 855
it FIEZ|S|  Feionwy RO 1919 1317 3436 L1903 3l S35 363 DA 31 (31 Ry m——
zls =:28|c 'RAISIS TYSOUSK] IVANS HO TI3 40 AL MY MAYISAS OL TEW THI35 101 ¥ HBLLIM KOUY20T OSLS=Y 2L 9UE=T
2 EigR|z 0107 VORI INY B
- 28 =
£ fiaz|s YLSIS WSO IVAIS IOHORY 0BLIISND
E BI D2 || wucmomeviorocmsum s oy o s 3k s a0 w3
& tZ2F
2 IEEZ = VIO VLGOI 0 IV YL
g S Rt -} 40 SOHYORYIS 0I0HENNOD T KU TVCHOI0Y N GTIXMISTO) 3 TIHS SPALSAS NEOLSI0 T35 O T °1 :
g e
g2 gl
223 fzzZae |2 AL 193805 3L
iis ESEE S| oo s unsiam oI 00 3 i O WO 3
R Mw ag|2 qiSwOL
] = g g ZZ2 | L0 VI HL s:a,;:i.waﬁ.:i AHSNYOL D100 A8 NI STYADHAY
B2l :2xQ|Z I Ow ATV
sxdl8 D28 63315300 I301 T O
£ m z .nm 2 S [P owsura i via0 o SN0 TV INEATLI TUN SIIGSY HO SHOSSIINTG SHMSH IMONKY ML 1
Eie| B 23|
3%z =37 VT e T
B2 = IUOLSSIN ey v
SR DI T 261NN 10 1Y 3 El
Exz oY SR IO DL DVEDU MY IR 1
333 v L%
gE2 103 135 SIIAMOP SRIY T STV 3L K0 1Y 0L Y
22
= A% i
zazlsf 5 INPDVOEN) UYS GYY NOLTLLOS PUNIANCEVAD s
fzz 12,0 5400 A1 3L 1D NOUIKISNIY U 0L LIS 28 ;
g23 o RTVE SSO¥D SOV L8721
EEE eioncboreiageylibnts WS SOOI
Y o JUNISHL D W0INAS 1 110103504080
85
Sekl: SININA0D JWIGKIST HO'ONY U0
B
2oz e
mwm S 07100V JOHL ¢ STULAYM 40 1004 1L
£ w i it ;
ECE i P VS T i iy srney
EE ‘T v ;
3 wmon YOSl
z3f ¢ 2435 SMLSAS TS0 VWIS U-HO Y STILA IS-H0 A5 QSIS H 0L B 2 LOTEWY 110103504344 6 . A T R A
23 ono 3 - s n
S CHOOYIINN TIV 100 39¥P O 3 3 390 Y4 NOUVAYIA A 0L 3 R
23 .
22l ‘SKLAS TYNOLISEY TSI HINOEHL ALW3AO0HA STHL DL GTIVIA3H T4 AV KOKM SNOILINOD 41 LITVID Lot
£33 300 MOFHILI IOV T A0S 80 THECHSON L s
S5 .o R0 IBAOISES 0L FUEHENHL LOM 2 SHOLYOHLLHT THAOAR ST 2
23 s w53 134805 ML 0LATIO I TS 1443 Aol 9 Bl
Z2li383) 00UEE 1.5561.055 GOHD i
9 33 ) £52=
a512373 ) T2V 0 NOLYDLAIED) ON JOTIE=Y " p9ure=]
o EETE SN STAVEHIN SN SO0 04T TUL V0 L MATSSHL 5 IO TDION 510710 upAN
Y : I v msﬁﬁ:_m oo
82g| = . i s o . 5434 0520
m siedl 2 HOLLYATTI KY QY 3107 SH 344041130 01 ia,ﬁ_:..wgs-g. s F520064020 " Yowis ws. S0 94 €922 A 30043 0330
E EEEE owEnNONL
H R s 2ts Cv s e (3 sovo Svon FoT oo srovan v -~
H EEEE Y2010V 470 5403 14O et (Y T T W o 2o
bl wmw._m NCLYIEO N TAWOTIO! v
2l s i NV €200 X Lk NOSWO Y 'SSIH 1 AS
Ilezaz m e T G vt I 0 e e nn
m mmu x st e [T Lal b
2 sl W51 (AN 51 ALYG TYSUMIA THL O 261 CVN TNGZ HION WM NN L
E P s N SV R V3R TIN i v 7 | % u us us o0 roravnsow ST
ilieB2 Lo o Loy o Goviw| UNIT) INJAOTI M TTTAINYD STHYH)
i =8 HAEO'FPV\ JIVES Vd 51 PFUYO YIROZIOH 3HL 1202 G107 MM 210 W KL HE M 4105 L B G| TRV DRI VSIS A SN
olig 2 i 20 TG TIOV- T AT 08 pemm P TSIV T SO00H 01 101
g 2101030060 MIVAOMISIG  SONOMOISOU0A  SKNDDH TMISKG PEN
g B UGV 1NBAGUIIO3Y SHINOZ 1Y

ey grziztoy

O I 00NN BN

BesasA nokeT




	9-9-24_Agenda_Planning_Commission.pdf
	Agenda Items for Packet

